#### CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS

#### REGULAR PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING

## April 28, 2015

#### **MINUTES**

### 1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

The April 28, 2015 regular meeting was called to order at 7:34 p.m. by Chairman Gabe Nussbaum

#### 2. ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Gabe Nussbaum

Commissioner Michael Bloom Commissioner Kimila Ulrich Commissioner Martin Zane

Staff: Secretary Virginia Hoover

# 3. <u>APPROVAL OF AGENDA</u>

The agenda for the April 28, 2015 regular meeting was approved as submitted.

### 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for the January 27, 2015, February 24, 2015 and March 31, 2015 regular meetings were approved as submitted.

### 5. AUDIENCE

There were no comments at this time.

### 6. <u>BUDGET/FINANCIAL STATEMENTS</u>

The financial statements for January 31, 2015, February 28, 2015 and March 31, 2015 were received, discussed and filed.

## 7. <u>L.A. COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL</u>

Activity reports for January, February and March 2015 were received, discussed and filed.

### 8. <u>L.A. COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT</u>

Activity reports for January, February and March 2015 were received, discussed and filed.

### 9. L.A. COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Activity reports for January, February and March 2015 were received, discussed and filed. The Commission would like to request increased Sheriff's presence to address speeding on the City roads.

# 10. EMERGENCY SERVICES

Emergency Services Update - Chris Sundlee, Emergency Services Coordinator

Chris Sundlee, Emergency Services Coordinator was present and gave an update. He has completed a review of and updated the draft Emergency Operations Plan, which will now be submitted to the City Attorney for review.

The repeater on Bonneville is fine but the antenna is weak and needs to be stabilized with a permanent structure. Mr. Sundlee will get quotes to do this. He also suggested getting some "free" items to distribute at Fiesta. The Commission felt that residents should have to do something in order to receive these, such as providing their emails to the City and getting involved. Mr. Sundlee will also check with SOS Disaster Supplies to see if they can come to the Fiesta and display their products, with the possibility of selling some of those products.

The new satellite phone has been purchased and was shown to the Commission. It has a rechargeable battery.

#### 11. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

A. Consideration of Amendment to Agreement with No Rate Increase, Between All City Management Services, Inc. and the City of Hidden Hills for Providing School Crossing Guard Services for the 2015-2016 School Year and Recommendation to City Council

Upon MOTION of Commissioner Bloom, seconded by Commissioner Ulrich and unanimously carried, it was resolved to recommend to the City Council that the Agreement with All City Management Services, Inc, to provide Crossing Guard Services for the 2015-2016 be approved.

B. Discussion Regarding New Location for the V-Calm Traffic Control Device

There are only three (3) locations within the City that currently have the pole to sustain this device. It was suggested moving the device back to Round Meadow Road. Commissioner Bloom suggested the use of a different device for which he will try to obtain more information. Chairman Nussbaum suggested printing a graph showing numbers for speeding and running stop signs.

Staff will be asked if the Sheriff can deliver a "drop car" to Hidden Hills to be parked on one of the roadways in an effort to slow down speeders.

#### 12. *ADJOURNMENT*

Meeting was adjourned at 8:53 pm.		
	Gabe Nussbaum, Chairman	
	Virginia Hoover, Secretary	